

BRADLEY D. BILLHIMER
Ocean County Prosecutor

ANTHONY U. CARRINGTON
Chief of Detectives



MICHAEL T. NOLAN, JR.
First Assistant Prosecutor

ROBERT J. ARMSTRONG
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR

Courthouse Annex Building
119 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
732-929-2027
www.OCPONJ.gov

May 2, 2022

Monmouth County Care

Via Email: opra+request-31396-3a6af93a@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Open Public Record Request
Emails between OCPO and Hope Shed Light in the last three (3) months.

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am in receipt of your request made under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA).

Please be advised that any request for emails and/or written communications must identify: (1) a date range for the communications, (2) the subject of the communications, and (3) the sender and/or recipient. See Elcavage v. West Milford Twp. (Passaic), GRC Complaint No. 2009-07 (April 2010); Armenti v. Robbinsville Bd. of Educ. (Mercer), GRC Complaint No. 2009-154 (Interim Order May 24, 2011). We are unable to fulfill your request for emails as you have failed to identify the subject of the communications.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 732-929-2027, x3135.

Yours very truly,
Dina R. Khajezadeh
Dina R. Khajezadeh
Assistant Prosecutor

DRK/ec

Enclosure

Carey, Erin

From: Khajezadeh, Dina
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 3:41 PM
To: Prestia , Donna; Carey, Erin
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Emails between Bradley Billhimer office and Hope Shed Light

Categories: IMPORTANT DOCUMENTS

-----Original Message-----

From: Monmouth County CARE <opra+request-31396-3a6af93a@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 3:40 PM
To: Khajezadeh, Dina <DKhajezadeh@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Emails between Bradley Billhimer office and Hope Shed Light

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Dear Ocean County Prosecutor's Office,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

We are looking for emails between Bradley Billhimer office and Hope Shed Light for the last 3 months. We are also looking for emails between the Prosecutor's office and Hope Shed Light for the last 3 months.

Yours faithfully,

Monmouth County CARE

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-31396-3a6af93a@requests.opramachine.com

Is DKhajezadeh@co.ocean.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Ocean County Prosecutor's Office? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3docean_county_prosecutors_office&c=E,1,FiPl6KZueO1Om4TR2eF3xQ7vUvhr4QJnvqyUtJO8shNHF3x8KJLLPcrhHj3rMGzPhxVJyVmbz70eIngXIVbCmMxGvu8tvj4MUvabt0LbWxhLocAWwNFyBA,,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies: